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A meeting of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System
Was :
held in Washington on Thursday, May 14, 1936, at 11:00 a. m.
PRESENT: Mr. Eccles, Chairman
Mr. Szymczak
Mr. McKee
Mr. Morrill, Secretary
Mr. Bethea, Assistant Secretary
Mr. Carpenter, Assistant Secretary
Mr. Clayton, Assistant to the Chairman
Consideration was given to each of the matters hereinafter re-
ferp
®d to end the action stated with respect thereto was taken by the
Boarqs

Telegrams to Mlr. Delano, Chairman of the Federal Reserve Bank of
Richmond: and Mr. Sargent, Secretary of the Federal Reserve Bank of San
F5&ncigc°’ Stating that the Board approves the establishment without
“henge by the banks today of the rates of discount and purchase in their
“sbing schedules.

Approved unanimously.

Memorandum dated May 12, 1936, from Mr. Goldenweiser, Director
°f the Division of Research and Statistics, recommending the appointment
:i Ur. Cary g, Schwartz, Jr. as a junior research assistant in the
th:1:z°n, with salary at the rate of $5,200 per annum, effective as of

te upon which he enters upon the performance of his duties after
g Satisfactorily passed the usual physical examination.
Approved unanimously.
St Memorandum dated May 12, 1936, from Mr. Goldenweiser, Director of
ivision of Research and Statistics, recommending the appointment of

¥igg
Bleanor y, Esser as a library assistant in the Division, with salary
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8 the rate of $1,440 per annum, effective as of the date upon which she
®aters upon the performance of her duties after having setisfactorily
PREOLHKE el piiy el ook ccatatdn
Approved unanimously.
Letter to Mr, Austin, Chairman of the Federal Reserve Bank of

P
hiladelphia: reading as follows:

"Reference is made to your letter of May 7, 1936, ad-

Vising that, Ssubject to the approval of the Board of

G°V'ernors of the Federal Reserve System, and effective June
s> 1936 or on such other date as it may be convenient for

the Boarq 1o release him, the board of directors of your

bank hgq appointed Mr. Frank J. Drinnen as First Vice Presi-

et oF e Faderal Derdrve Hudh of Philadelphia for the

Enexpired portion of the five-year term ending February 28,
941, and had fixed his salery at the rate of $15,000 per

b um, Receipt is also acknowledged of the letters written
Y YOU and President Sinclair under date of May 13, 1936,

dvising that the appointment of Mr. Drinnen was at the

Suggestion of President Sinclair end in no respect on the

~eCommendation o suggestion of any member of the Board of
OVernors of the Federal Reserve System or its staff,

Fy "The Board approves the appointment of Mr. Drinnen as

: T8t Vice President of your bank for the period stated and,
S 1t will pe convenient for the Board to release Mr.

i °n as of June 1, it approves, for the period from June

0 December 31, 1926, the salary at the rate of $15,000

*ed by your directors for him in the new position.

Deo e Board also approves for the period from May 7 to

$12ember 31, 1936, inclusive, the salary at the rate of

B 6 Per annum fixed by your directors for Mr. W. J. Davis

Adviice President of the Federal Reserve Bank of Philadelphia.

salees of Mr. Davis' sppointment as Vice President and of the

wﬁsary fixed by your directors for him in the new position

also contained in your letter of May 7."

Approved unanimously.
Letter to "The Depositors National Bank of Durham", Durhem, North

C&ro
1ina, Teading as follows:
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"The Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System
has given consideration to your application for permission to

exercise fiduciary powers, and grants you authority to act,
€1 not in contravention of State or local law, as trustee,
eXecutor, administrator, registrar of stocks and bonds,
Suardien of estates, assignee, receiver, committee of
estates of lunatics or in any other fiduciary capacity in
Vhich State banks, trust companies or other corporations which
Come into competition with national banks are permitted to
8¢t under the laws of the State of North Carolina, the exer-
¢ise of all such rights to be subject to the provisions of
the Federal Reserve Act and the regulations of the Board of
Overnors of the Federal Reserve System.
"This letter will be your authority to exercise the
fiduciary powers granted by the Board pending the prepara-
tion of o formal certificate covering such authorization,
™ich will be forwarded to you in due course."

Approved unanimously.
' Letter to Mr, ¥, V, Grayson, Auditor of the Federal Reserve Bank

of @
13Ve1and, reading as follows:

"Your letter of May 5 and your report of the audit of
the Fiscal Agent's books for the period Jsnuery 1 to April
ta, 1936, inclusive, are being brought to the attention of

he members of the Board of Governors.
A "Your understanding that payments to be made to the
Tchitect as compensation for the services of his firm and
o the consulting engineers associated with him under the
TS of Article 5 of the contract are to be calculated on
; basic cube of 3,680,784 cubic feet is correct, these
thgures having been agreed upon between the Architect and
® Board's Superintendent of Construction.
of "The bonds to which you refer in the fourth paragraph
B U letter have been examined and passed upon by the
S8rd'g Counsel, and the insurance policies have been
:iﬂmined and are receiving further consideration in connec-
bocd With certain details. We shall be very glad to make the
°0ds and policies available for your inspection at any time
Z:t are here. It is our feeling that the question of the
£o ®0t to which you should check into these matters is one
T the exercise of your own judgment.
"Copies of your certification of the audit as of the
of April 18, 1936, will be sent to all of the Federal
Ve banks in accordance with the practice which has been
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"established in that connection.

B "With respect to your recommendation that audits of the
oard's books and accounts be limited to three in each
alender year, one to be made at the close of each year and
the other two at irregular dates, it is believed that this

lumber of eudits will be entirely adequate and therefore the
%ard approves your recommendation.™

af

Approved unanimously.

Letter to the George A. Fuller Company, Washington, D. C., read-
g ag follows:

1036 "Reference is made to Mr. Pugh's letter of April 20,
ol submitting for the consideration of the Board the name
o The Harris Granite Quarries Company, Salisbury, North
aar°1ina, as proposed subcontractor for the Durax Blocks,
tiosgecified in paragraph 5 of section 12 of the Specifica-

‘ i "I am authorized by the Board to advise you in accord-

s Ce with Article 31 of the construction contract that the
8bove named firm is not objectionable to the Board for the

Poses stated in your letter.”

Approved unanimously, the sub-contractor
referred to having been approved by the Board's
architect, the Board's superintendent of con-
struction and by Mr, Miller.

Thereupon the meeting adjourned.
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